
 

 

MEMORANDUM       
 
TO:   All Contractors 
 
FROM:  Rachel Mills, P.E. 
  Director 

Division of Construction Procurement 
   
DATE:  October 7th, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Alternative Delivery Project Announcements 
 
 

22-9001-Jefferson County-East End Crossing Tunnel O&M 
 
New Documents have been posted here: ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY PROJECTS | KYTC for 22-9001 Jefferson 

County- East End Tunnel Crossing including: 

 

• Draft RFP and Associated Forms 

• Draft O&M Agreement with attachments 

• Updated RID Index and new RID documents, including project as-built information and raw data 

from an asset condition survey 

 
 

22-9002-Washington County-KY 555-Design Build Project 
 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet intends to accept Letters of Interest (LOIs) in response to a Notice to 

Industry (NTI) posted here: ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY PROJECTS | KYTC.  Design Build Teams interested in 

pursuing the upcoming RFP solicitation must submit an LOI in response to this NTI. 

https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/Alternative-Delivery.aspx
https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/Alternative-Delivery.aspx
Erika.Drury
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